From: Lisa Clark

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:44 PM
To: 'Jim Ramsay'

Cc: Purchasing

Subject: RE: Bid # 18-03

Good Afternoon Mr. Ramsay,

Note that all bidder questions are posted on the City’s website. That is why we specify in our bid documents that all bid
questions are directed to purchasing@rochesternh.net and bidders are directed to monitor the website.

| will cc: purchasing on this response so that this will be posted on the City website Monday along with your previous
questions that was answered. We will not be doing an addendum. | have attached a copy of the bid documents for
your reference.

Please estimate 40,000 miles for the 10 year buy back request and 60,000 miles for 15 year buy back request.

Again, thank you for your interest in our vehicle bid and please submit any additional questions to
purchasing@rochesternh.net

Thanks

Lisa

Lisa J. Clark

Administration & Utility Billing Supervisor
City of Rochester DPW

45 Old Dover Road

Rochester NH 03867

Office 603-335-7572

Cell 603-781-4542

From: Jim Ramsay [mailto:jim@libertyinternationaltrucks.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Lisa Clark

Subject: RE: Bid # 18-03

Lisa,

I am still in need of the “ expected “ miles and hours that the truck will have in year 10 as well
as 15, as | am certain that any dealer would need to know this information as well. Also it is my
belief that an addendum should go out regarding the “ buy back “ , as it clearly states in your bid
request “ Guarantee price for buy back of Complete truck “ , it does not state cab and chassis
only. | believe that this is pertinent information that all bidders should be aware of so that an
equal and fair value will be offered by all.

Thank you,

Jim Ramsay



